Career Education Partnership Schedule
December 2, 2004
TO:

 MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant" 
FROM:
 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc "Name of Coordinator" 


 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesShown Title 
RE:

Collaborative School/Business Partnership Schedule

Thanks to all of you for a great collaborative meeting last week. This is going to be a super partnership.

Worksite dates have been confirmed and buses ordered for the following dates:


 MACROBUTTON  AllCaps Date 

 MACROBUTTON  AllCaps Date 

 MACROBUTTON  AllCaps Date 


We’ll leave  MACROBUTTON  AcceptChangesSelected School  at  MACROBUTTON  AnnotationEdit Time  each day and return at  MACROBUTTON  AnnotationEdit Time . Students will work 10:30 A.M. – Noon and be served lunch by  MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant"  from Noon to 12:30 P.M.

We’d love to have any of you that can make the worksite visits join us. If that’s possible, we’ll see you at the Celebration of Learning on   MACROBUTTON  AllCaps Date  at  MACROBUTTON  AnnotationEdit Time  at  MACROBUTTON  ActivateObject "Name of Restaurant" . The class will be creating an invitation to send home to invite parents to attend.
If you have any questions, just give  MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading1 Name   MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading3 "Phone #"  or myself  MACROBUTTON  ApplyHeading3 "Phone #"  a call. It’s going to be an exciting fall.

